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railway station design, it drew inspiration from 
local architecture. In this case, the regional- 
ist concept is expressed by the use of a terra- 
cotta brick construction technique called  
škûka. It consists of producing a decorative wall 
facing by laying the bricks in various patterns: in 
horizontal bands, some of which are denticulated 
or herring-boned, and in a diamond-shaped mesh 
organized as tables around the bays. 

This reinterpretation of the traditional architec-
ture from the Djérid region stands out from the 
neo-Moorish style of the period, in which motifs 
were borrowed from a variety of Islamic arts  
without concern for coherence with local  
tradition. However, the decoration does not  
entirely escape the clichés of the Tunisian neo- 
Moorish style. The tile decoration on the vesti-
bule walls, behind the triple-arched entryway, 
is related to that of city dwellings in northern  
Tunisia. The same is true of the powerful roof  
moldings, covered  with  glazed  tiles. 

The style, which could be described as “neo- 
Djeridian,” was repeated in several of the public 
buildings in Tozeur (the caïdat, or municipal  
leader’s home; the post office; the contrôle civil, 
or police station; the governor’s house, and the 
schools), and also for one of the first hotels in 
the oasis, the Grand Hôtel Bellevue owned by the 
Disegni family. This prominent Jewish family from 
Livorno, who had settled in Tunis, had long been 
known locally for its activities in the date-palm  
business and tourism trade, with the publication 
of postcards, for example. Likewise, they were in  
the brick-making business. Thus, picture post-
cards of the station, published in the 1910s 
by the family, note that the bricks were sup-
plied by none other than T. [Téobaldo] Disegni  
(1867-1935). 

Construction has been attributed to the Italian- 
born contractor Almo Pucciarelli, who had estab- 
lished a business in Sfax. Pucciarelli is also  
thought to have built the “Monopoles” building 
(housing the tax administration) in Tozeur, built in 
the same architectural style.

The history of the construction of Tozeur railway 
station is indissociable from the history of the  
Gafsa Compagnie des Phosphates and railway. 
This colonial enterprise was founded in 1896 to 
mine phosphate deposits in the Metlaoui region 
of southern Tunisia. In 1899, the company com-
pleted the Gafsa-Sfax line to move ore towards  
the Mediterranean. It then signed a contract with 
the Tunisian government in 1904 to study extend- 
ing the rail line to the oases at Djérid which  
was, according to the company, “the biggest  
population center in inland Tunisia, undoubtedly  
likely to attract crowds of tourists and winter  
residents.” At its 1910 shareholders’ meeting, the 
company reported on the advancement of the 
Metlaoui-Tozeur line. The project had just been 
approved by the executives of the public-works 
department, and construction was set to begin.  
To build this public infrastructure, the govern- 
ment did resort to financing from the private  
corporation, which was then reimbursed by being 
exonerated from taxes and duties on its mining 
activities. 

The exact date when works on the station began  
is unknown, but can be estimated to have been  
circa 1910. The building was completed shortly 
before the 1913 opening of the rail line, as  
attested by a report on a visit from the members  
of the French Association for the Advancement of  
the Sciences. They remarked upon “the varicol- 
ored brick mosaic of Tozeur station, shiny and 
brand-new.”

Probably designed by company engineers,  
the building belongs to the common typology  
of rural stations of the French rail network.  
Typically, the project included the ticket lobby, 
luggage service, waiting room, and station 
master’s dwelling. Like the station at Sfax, built  
in the late 19th century, the structure is a symmet- 
rical composition with a large central section and 
two narrow naves, covered with a flat roof terrace. 
Unlike the station at Sfax, however, the central 
section is two stories high whereas the naves had a 
single street level.

The sleek, functional building is also distinctive 
due to the type of materials and façade deco- 
ration. Like much of turn-of-the-20th-century 
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